NOTICE: ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA, REGARDLESS OF HOW THE MATTER IS STATED, MAY BE ACTED UPON BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TEXAS CITY CULTURAL ARTS FOUNDATION, INC.

TEXAS CITY CULTURAL ARTS FOUNDATION, INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

AGENDA

APRIL 15, 2024- 5:00 P.M.
CITY HALL COUNCIL ROOM
1801 9th Ave. N.
Texas City, TX 77590

PLEASE NOTE: Public comments and matters from the floor are generally limited to 3 minutes in length. If you would like to request to speak,
please do so in advance of the meeting by filling out a Request To Address Commission form. All in attendance are required to remove hats
and/or sunglasses (dark glasses) during meetings and to also silence all cell phones and electronic devices.

1. ROLL CALL
2, PUBLIC COMMENTS
3. NEW BUSINESS
a. Consider and take action on minutes from the October 17, 2023, Texas City Cultural Arts

Foundation, Inc. meeting.

b. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-01, approval of 2024 grant request
submitted by LULAC Council 225.

4, UPDATES
5. BOARD COMMENTS
6. ADJOURN

|, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING WAS
POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, AT A PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND
ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE ON APRIL 10, 2024, PRIOR TO 5:00 P.M., AND REMAINED SO POSTED
CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED TIME OF SAID
MEETING.

Board Secretary, Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation, Inc.



Texas City Cultural Arts Agenda 3. a.
Meeting Date: 04/15/2024

Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider and take action on minutes from the October 17, 2023, Texas City Cultural Arts

Foundation, Inc. meeting.
BACKGROUND

ANALYSIS

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Minutes




TEXAS CITY CULTURAL ARTS FOUNDATION, INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL MEETING

MINUTES
OCTOBER 17, 2023 - 5:00 P.M.

CITY HALL COUNCIL ROOM

The Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation, Inc. Board of Directors met on October 17, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.,
in the City Hall Council Room, 1801 9th Avenue North, in Texas City, Texas. A quorum having been
met, the meeting was called to order at 5:07 p.m. by Dayna Perren with the following in attendance:

(1) ROLL CALL

Present: Dayna Perren, Director
Staneisha Lee, Director
John Branstetter, Director
Mark Lyon, Director

Absent: Katina Gilmore, Director
Laura Boyd, Treasurer / Ex-Officio Member

Staff Present: Jon Branson, Executive Director of Management Services
Rhomari Leigh, Board Secretary
Nicole Best, City Staff
Dennis Harris, Director of Recreation and Tourism

Attendees: Henry Gomez, Resident

(2) NEW BUSINESS

(@) Consider and take action on minutes from April 26, 2022, Texas City Cultural Arts
Foundation, Inc. meeting.

Motion by Director Mark Lyon, Seconded by Director Dayna Perren
Vote: 4 - 0 CARRIED
(b) Consider and take action on the election of Officers and Oath of Office. (Board Secretary)

The Board voted to appoint Dayna Perren as Chairperson and Mark Lyon as
Vice-Chairperson.

Rhomari Leigh, Board Secretary, gave the Oath of Office.

Vote: 5 - 0 CARRIED



()

(4)

()

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(a)

(b)

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2023-01, approving the action of the Officers of
the Board of the Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation for the previous fiscal year 2022-2023.
(Legal/ Board Secretary)

Motion by Director Dayna Perren, Seconded by Director Mark Lyon
Vote: 4 - 0 CARRIED

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2023-02, ratifying the approval of the 2023
Scholarship Application awardees. (Recreation and Tourism)

Motion by Director John Branstetter, Seconded by Director Mark Lyon
Vote: 5 - 0 CARRIED

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2023-03, ratifying the approval of the 2023
LULAC Grant Application. (Recreation and Tourism)

Motion by Director John Branstetter, Seconded by Director Staneisha Lee
Vote: 4 - 0 CARRIED

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2023-04, adopting the 2022-2023 and
2023-2024 fiscal year budget of the Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation. (Finance)

Motion by Director John Branstetter, Seconded by Director Staneisha Lee
Vote: 4 - 0 CARRIED

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2023-05, approving the agreement with Nancy
House for the position of Art Festival Coordinator. (Recreation and Tourism)

Motion by Director John Branstetter, Seconded by Director Mark Lyon
Vote: 4 - 0 CARRIED

UPDATES

2024 Art Festival calendar dates.
City of Texas City Staff Updates
BOARD COMMENTS

ADJOURN



Having no further business. Mark Lyon made a MOTION to ADJOURN at 5:54 p.m. the motion was
SECONDED by John Branstetter. The meeting was adjourned.

Board Secretary
Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation, Inc.

Approved:




Texas City Cultural Arts Agenda 3.b.
Meeting Date: 04/15/2024

Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-01, approval of 2024 grant request
submitted by LULAC Council 225.

BACKGROUND

LULAC Council #255 is requesting to apply for the Cultural Arts Foundation Grant Application
for their annual Cinco De Mayo Festival scheduled for April 27, 2024. They have submitted to
all the required documentation required for the Cultural Arts Foundation Grant Application for
2024. | have listed all of the documents that are attached below.

Attached Documents:

Cinco De Mayo 2023 Budget Report

Cinco De Mayo Post Event Report 2023

Articles of Incorporation of United Latin American Citizen Council #255
Cinco De Mayo 2024 Grant Application

Cinco De Mayo 2024 Special Event Application

Please let me know if you need any further information or if you have questions or comments.

ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Resolution
Grant Application
Budget
Guidelines
attachment
attachment




TEXAS CITY CULTURAL ARTS FOUNDATION, INC.

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01

A RESOLUTION TO RATIFY THE APPROVAL OF A GRANT APPLICATION FROM
LULAC #255; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Cultural Arts
Foundation, Inc., duly held on April 15, 2024, consideration was given to financially assist LULAC
#255, who will perform at the Fiesta del Barrio - Cinco de Mayo Celebration program in Texas City.

WHEREAS, financial assistance was requested to help defray the entertainment costs of the
event, including the entertainment and costumes and other festival costs for the Cinco de Mayo
Celebration program in April of 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TEXAS CITY CULTURAL ARTS FOUNDATION, INC., THAT:

SECTION 1: The Board of Directors hereby ratifies the approval of the expenditure to
provide financial assistance to LULAC #255, to help defray entertainment costs necessary to
perform during the Cinco de Mayo Celebration program in April of 2024, in an amount not to
exceed Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($3,500.00) for the total grant awarded.

SECTION 2: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
adoption and subject to approval by the City Commission.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of April 2024.

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON
Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation, Inc.

ATTEST:

BOARD SECRETARY
Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation, Inc.



TP texas Oty ll
¥ Culturot Arts -;
Foundation




B CULTURAL ARTS FOUNDATION GRANT APPLICATION

I. General Information

1.  Name of Applicant: LULAC #255

2. Applicant’s Contact Information: 16 5 Avenue North, Texas City, TX 77590
(Street / PO Box) City / State / Zip Code

Telephone Number/Cell Number: (409) 888-0650 Fax Number; (409} 761- 7147

Email: jumorgan78@icloud.com

3. If the applicant is an organization, please complete the following:

a. Date Established: 1985 f. Ex-Officio Members:

b. © Non-Profit? © ¥Yes=—Ne

c. Incorporated O Yes
(If Yes, designation)

d. Tax LD.Number 74-6080504
e.  Name of Officers or Organizers

Chairperson Judith A, Silva g Executive Staff
Vice-Chairperson  Susie Sauceda

President Judith A. Silva

Vice-President Susie Sauceda

Secretary Olga Rodriguez

Treasurer Olga Rodriguez h. Number of active members: 18
Board Members

Please provide a copy of Annual Budget,
Articles of Incorporation and By-law

3|Page




B CULTURAL ARTS FOUNDATION GRANT APPLICATION

IV. Description of the Event/Program/Project

Describe the event/program/project.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Name / theme of event / program / project:
Cinco de Mayo (Fiesta del Barrio)
Has the event listed above been awarded a TCCAF grant in the past? o Yes e=MNe
If yes:
Number of years awarded (Please list years):
2004-2013; 2017; 2022;2023

Amount I(Annually):
1500 before 2013; 2000-2013; 2500-2017; 2500-2022; 2500-2023

Main attraction: Mariachi group, band, ballet folklore group, impersonator
Purpose: Provide cultural diversity within the community and expand genre

Dates: April 27, 2024 Time(s): 10 am —7 pm

Location: Rotary Pavilion

Open to the public: 0 Yes g—Me=

What segment of the public is expected to attend? (General public, ethnic groups, children, teenagers,
adults, etc.). General public

Costs to attend? None

Expected attendance? 500
Dollar amount of grant requested? $3,500.00 or more (if possible)
How will the requested grant funds be used? Entertainment and festival costs

Who are the other sponsors/contributors and how much are they providing? Please list in-kind
donations as well. Include services/products and the estimated value.

Folklorico Dancers - $625 $ Ramiro Navarro Horses - $250
Children dancers - $250 $ Advertising - S200
Band - $1200 $ Decorations/Misc - $500
DJ - $600 $ Impersonator - $650
TCHS Mariachis - $500 $
Moonwalk - $475 $
Beer/Liceense/Drinks/Water - $1000 $

5fPage




B CULTURAL ARTS FOUNDATION GRANT APPLICATION

V. Agreement

If the grant funds are approved, applicant agtees to:

1.

Submit a written report on the results of the event / program / project, including the attendance figures
and public response within thirty (30) days after the event / program / project.

Submit written proof that the grant funds were expended as specified in this application with the
request.

Refund any grant funds that were not expended as specified in this application within forty-five (45)
days after the event / program / project.

Indemnify and hold the Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation and its Board of Directors and Officers
and the City of Texas City harmless against any claims arising from the use of the grant funds.

Note: Failure to adhere to the terms listed above in this agreement, may adversely affect your ability
to be awarded a grant from the Texas City Cultural Aris Foundation in the future.
February 14, 2024

Date
Olga Rodriguez, Secretary Judith Silva, President
Name of person completing application Name of person responsible for compliance
with conditions of this grant

(409) 789-5494 (409) 888-0950

Telephone Number / Fax Number Telephone Number / Fax Number
oleod71@gmail.com jumorgan78@icloud.com

Email Email

Name of person{s) who will be available to make a presentation to the Foundation if requested.

Judith A. Silva, President Olga Rodriguez, Secretary & Treasurer
Stephen Trigo, Event Coordinator Jennifer Rodriguez, Scholarship Chairman
Yesenia Vela, Sargeant-At-Arms Frances Silva Ramos, Member

a\loy e e

Date application received: Received by:

7| Page




i Event Planner

Cinco de Mayo 2023

Judith Silva/Stephen Trigo/Veronica Trigo/Olga Rodriguez

Roptary Pavilion, 1700 5th Avenue North, Texas Cityy, TX 77590

7:30am - 7:00 pm BETCR AT CEASTENT @ Saturday, 4/29/22 11:00am-6:00pm

PIC PRESENTER

12:15 . Prayer . . : ‘ . ‘Juse-ph Rivera

12:30 Praclamation Mayor of Texas City-Dedrick D. Jahnson, Sr

12:45 Texas City Band - Mariachis DJ "El Vaquera"

1:15 Mixteca Ballad Folklorico Dancers "

2:00 -5:00 Puro Zarpaso u

12:30- 6:00 DJ "El Vaquera" (Intermittent) 2

v Event Checklist ©: Event Categories
CHECKLIST ITEMS CATEGORY TYPE ASSIGNED TO SUB-TOTALS
| ‘f g Veinue ;—‘wallz;bmt;: ) ' > v Site_ ) ) , Exp-ensé Juéith Srilva ) ) ) ) .5[).6(]
! ® Venue Rental Fee Refreshments Expense Judith Silva & Stephen Trigo $566.79

O Early Access Palicy Decorations Expense Olga Rodriguez $141.00
] Communication with Speakers Program Expense Judith Silva & Stephen Trigo $2,900.00
=] Survey your attendees Publicity Expense City of TC & Stephen Trigo $0.00
=] Recap with Sponsors Prizes Expense N/A $0.00
m] Person leading Prayer - Opening Ceremony Toys/Rental Expense Judith Silva/VeronicaTrigo $502.69
] Health District - Food Vendor Permits Toys Income Stephen & Veronica Trigo/ludith Silva $5.00
O City of Texas City Recreation 50/50 pat Income losie Soto $50.00
(m] Social Media Exhibitors/vendors Income Judith Silva/Stephen Trigo/Olga Rodrigu $399.30
o Vendors Beer and Refreshments Income ludith/Susie/Frances/Jennifer/Voluntee $151.00

Key Contacts
NAME PHONE # EMAIL WEBSITE NAME PHONE # EMAIL WEBSITE
Nicole Best, Superinten  409/502-1776 nbest@texascitybxgo  409/643-5993 Ramiro Horses
Amanda Gracia, Reserv ~ 409/643-5991 agracia@texascitybs DJ Vaquero Facebook
Dennis Harris, Director,  409/949-3030 diha X Folklorico Dancers 409/945-7625 Faceboaok
Marathon TCHS Mariachis
Puro Zarpazo Facebook

Del Papa Distributin  888/433-5727
Susan Chapa, Mayol  409/643-5902
Health District



00°'90Z% 00°009'T%

00'S$ 00°0% 00'55 shoy T 0
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ @ ysed Buinels T 0
00'56TS$ 00°005'T$ 00°S% @ sway| Jaag 6€ 00
00'9$ 00°00TS 00°ZS @ SWa)| SYULIP g JBIBM c 0s

a31vINILSa a3LvINILST
Swiay Jo 3fes

0£'66ES 00°000°1%

0£'6E% 00°'0% 0E'6ES @ 00T 000
00'09€S 00°000°T$ 00°0bS @ sYy1o0oq ‘pay 6 T4
00°0% 00°0$ @ syjooq ade]

a3LvniLs3 VNIV QILVINILSI
SIOPUIA[SIONGIYXT

00°00Z%

00'001$ 00°s$ 10d 05/05 ot 0z
00°0% 00°07TS- UBWIsINgUIRY T 0
00°00TS 00°'5S 19yseg 871 0z

d3LVINLLST NIV d3lviniLs3

sajyey
00°TTL'ES 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% @ 42410 0 0
00°TTT'TS 00'0% 00'TTE'TS suoneuog T 0
0000523 00°0S 00°00S'ZS IUBJD Suy [ean}n) T 0

Q3LVINLLSA WNLOV Q3L1VINILSI

suoneuog

0€'98L'YS 00'008°Z% awoouj |eloL
IYNLOY QILVIALLST




00°90Z% 00'009°T$

00°SS 00°0% 00'5S shoL T 0
00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ @ ysed Sun.eis T 0
00'S6TS 00°00S'TS 00'S$ @ swal Jsag 6€ 00¢
00'9% 00°00T$ 00'7S @ SWall syuup 7g Jatem £ 0s

VNLOV Q3LvINLLSE Q3ALVINILST

SWwiayl jo ajes

0E'66ES 00'000'TS

0E'6ES 00'0$ 0E'6ES @ 00'T 00’0
00'09€S 00°000'TS 00°0vS @ sYlooq P3N 6 ST
00'0$ 00°0$ @ syiooq ague]

Q3LVINILST VN1V a3LVINILST
S10pUBA/SIONGIYXT

00'0LYS 00°00Z%

00'05$ 00°00T% 00°5$ 30d 05/0S 0t 0z
00°02Ts- 00°0$ 00'07Z%- IUBWasINquIayY T 0
00°0%9% 00°00TS 00'5% 19seg 8tT ot

Q31VINILS3 VALV a3aLvNILLS3

sojyjey
00°TTLES 00'05
00°0S 00°0% 00°0$ @ 12410 0 0
00°TTZ'TS 00°0$ 00°'TTZ'TS suoneuoq 1 0
00°005'2$ 00°0% 00°'005°T$ 1UBID SUY |[einyn) T 0

d3LvinILS3 WNLOV a3LvINLLSa
suopeuoq

0€'98L'YS 00'008°Z% awoouj |eloL
IYNLOY Q3ILYNLLSI




— CULTURAL ARTS FOUNDATION GRANT APPLICATION

L.

CINCO DE MAYO FESTIVITIES
POST EVENT GUIDELINE FORM 2023

Describe the event (including, date, time, location, type of event program, larget
population)

Cinco de Mayo is a Hispanic cultural celebration that the City of Texas City has been
celebrating for many years. Texas City LULAC Council 255 has joined with the City of
Texas City to promote cultural awareness to the community. This event is an opportunity
for the community to interact, promote businesses, inviting surrounding cities and local
people to participate in the parade. This celebration consists of activities, entertainment,
good food for enjoyment, bringing out families of all ages to have fun. They can bring out
their chairs or sit on the grass, as weather permits, and have an outing with their loved ones.
This celebration reminds the Hispanic people of their heritage and traditions. This event
was held at the Texas City Rotary Pavilion, Nessler Center, on April 29, 2023. Despite the
weather conditions not on our favor, we were able to meet our objective in bringing the
community together and had a wide variety of entertainment.

Expenses (give detailed list of staff costs associated with the event program)

See attachment.

Revenue (give detailed list of revenue, if any, associated with the event program — booth
space/admissions, etc.)
See attachment.

Attendance (give an estimated attendance for the event/program)
We had 300-500 attendees, in spite of the weather conditions attracting and participation in
surrounding cities and Houston area.

Give a list of items which worked well for the event program.
The help and participation of the city, emails and coordinating meetings, podcast, flyers,
etc.

List of suggestions to make this event program betier in the future.

Maybe the parade would start later around 11am to give time for the community to come
and enjoy the parade.

8|Page



(AS CITY DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION AND TOURISM
SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

To apply for a Special Event Permit, complete this spplication. Submit this apphication form, In both a hard copy and
on amall along with an Event site plan and safety pien. This Application must be veceived at least thirty (30} days prioy
0 your event to be considered for agproval.

Event Name: Texas City LULAC Council 255

Event Star Date:  April 27, 2024 Eveni End Date;  April 27, 2024
Annual Event: EXYes 3 NO 1* Time Event: Longevity of Event: AMlechol Served: vag
Outdoor Park and Amenities : [ Nessler Park/Rotary Pavilion [ Bay Street Park [} Carver Pavilion
O Carlos Garza Park [ First Lady Pavilion [ Sanders/Vincent Park
Evant Category: I Community Festival 1 Concert X parade 1 Run/Walk  £3 Car Show
1 Cook-Off

Other:  CINCO DE MAYO 2024 FESTIVAL (FIESTA DEL BARRIO'
Event Organizen Texas City LULAC Gouncil 255
Sireet Address: 16 5th Avenue North
City: Texas City State: TX Zip:_77590
Primary Contact: Judith A, Silva Ermali;___Jumorgan78@icloud.com
Phone Number; {409) 888-0950 _ Fax#:_ (409) 761-7147
Secondary Contact; __Olga Rodriguez Emal:  olrod71@gmail.com
Phons Number: N/A Cell# ; {409) 789-5494
Event Sponsor: Texas City LULAGC Council 255

Description of Event: {provide ‘thm‘“ough detalls of event activity , programs and schedule)

Starts w/parade, vendors, Mariachis, folklorico dancers, DJ, band, moonwalks, Mexican cuisine, etc

Attach a stie Plan

Admission Fee: N/A In Advance: Day of:

Attendance Estimate: 400-800 attendees

Ii'...a

3t




TEHAS CITY DEPARTRMENT OF RECREATION AND TOURISM
SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Evant Schedule

Event Start Date: Time open to public:  9:00 am Time Closed to Public:  6:30 pm

Actusl Event Start Time:  10:00 am  Actual Event End Time:  6:30 pm

Music/Sound Start Time:  12;00 pm  Music/ Sound End Time: 6:30 pm
{Including sound checks)

Acohol Service Start Time:  10:00 am_ Alcohol Service End Time: 6:30 pm

2 Event Date: Time open to pubiic: Time Closed to Public:
Actual Event Start Time: Actual Event End Time:
Music/Sound Start Time: Music/ Sound End Time:
(including sound checks)
Alcchol Servica Start Time: Alcohol Service End Time;
39 Fvent Date: Time open to public: Thne Ciosed to Public:
Actual Fvent Start Time: "~ Actual Event End Time;
Music/Sound Start Time: Music/ Sound End Time:
{Inciuding sound checks)
Alcohol Service Start Time: Alcohol Service End Time:
4" Event Date: Time open to public: Time Closed to Public:
Actusl Event Start Time: Actual Event End Time:
Music/Sound Start Time: Musle/ Sound End Thne;
{including sound checks) '
Alcohot Service Start Time: Alcohol Service End Time:

Fvent Set-up & Break Down Information

Event Set-up Datelsh 04/27/2024 Set-up StartTime: 7:.00 am  Set-up Finlsh Time:  9:00 am

Break-down Date(s): 04/27/2024 Break-down Start Time: 6:30pmBreak-down Finish Time: 7:00 pm

Additiona! or Site Reguired for Event
Set-up or Staging of Equipment:  Tent, electricity, tables chairs

Request Street(s) o be Closed:
{Strest closure required to be approved) Nessler Center parking area_for parade participants

Proposed Date(s) & Time of Street Closure: 8:00 am

2-c 0



TEXAS CITY DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION AND TOURISM

SPECIAL EVENT APPLI

Event Equipment / Elements Neaded from the City of Texas City
{Chack and Compiate all that spply. Fees will vary)

Electrical Service: X VES (I no Describe: or antertalnment
Water Service: YES I no bescribe;

First Aid Service: Bves  LINO Describe: it provided by City
Crowd-Control Barrlcades: glves  [Ino Deseribe: 14 control parking
Uniaue Grounds k1 YES I no Describe: Installation of tents, chairs
Preparation Needs and tables

Traffic Control Kl YES 1 NO Describe: As parade ends at park
Security Kl YES LING Duties:  Provided by City
Trashcans ix! YES LI NO Describe: For vendors use
Other City Services Dyes DONO | Describe:

Owtdoor (Park and Ameniias) - Park User Fees éﬁd bé@asits
Attendance Fess
Resident ~ Special Event Non-Resident - Spacial Event Deposit

100 or less £ 100.00 % 150.00 $ 100.00

101 - 300 $ 250.00 5 300.00 $ 20000

301 - 500 % 45000 % 500.00 £ 300,00

501 - 1060 $ 650.00 $ 700.00 4 500.00
1001 - More $ 850.00 5 900.00 % 750,00

Seourity

Mo alcohol at the event Events with Alcohol

1—-300 = No Officer 1- 100 = No Officer

200 — 500 = 1 Officer 101 — 200 = 1 Officer

500 — 1,000 = 2 Gfficers 261 — 300 = 2 Officers

301600 =3 Offlcers
600 ~ 1,000 = 4 Ofilcers
Feos
Spechsl Event Fee $
Deposit 5
Overtime 5
Security $
Overtime $
Total Amount §
02/14/2024

Signature %Mﬂ% ng/»—

"
4‘,;.-@
LR




oo oY oa Uy s

fRLED
in th Qftion of 1hs

i

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION Sacretary of Stats of Yexss

A oF MBY {7 1985
LEAGUE OF UNITED LATIN. AMERICAN kL
CIPIZENS, INC. Corporations Sectian

COUNCIL #255

. WEy. the undersigned natural persons of the age of eighteen
(18} vears or more, all of whom are citizens of Texas, acting
ag incorporatorg of a Corparaﬁion:

ARTICILE I.

The name of the Corporation is LEAGUE OF UNITED LATIN
AMERICAN CITIZENS, INC., Council #255.

ARTICLE IX.

The Corporation is a non-profit Corporation.

ARTICLE 1II.

The period of ite duration is perpetual.

BRTLECLE IV.

The purpose for which the Corporation is organized are
ag follows:

1. To foster the learning and fluent use of the English
language. and better equip Hispanics for the fullest enjoyment
of the rights and privileges of our Country bhut at the same
time fomter the Hispanic cultural heritage;

2. - -To exert our united efforts to uphold the’righhm
guaranteaed to every individual by our state and national laws
and to assure justice and egual treatment under these lawsg: and

~: - 3,.. To promote and encourage the education of youths and
adults through scholarships, maintain constant vigilance to
asgure squal edacational okpgrtunities and to comabt with every
means at our command 2ll un~American actions which deprive

Americati-citizens of their rights in educational institutions,

economic pursuits and“3o¢idl}fqi?ié and political activities.

-‘
1




| 0ou Uy e wa s

¢, No substantial poart of the activities of the
corporation shall be carrying on or propaganda, ox otherwise
attempting, to influence legislation, and the Corporation
shall not participate in, or intexrvene in {including the
publighing'or.distxibution of statsments) any political
campaign on behalf of any candidate for office.

ARTICLE V.

The address.of the initial registered office of the
Corporation iy 2924 29th Blireet North, P. 0. Box 802, Texas
City, Galveston County, Texas, and the name of its initial
registersd agent ig Carlos Garaa, 2924 29th Street North,
P. O, Bux 802, Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

i T ARPICLE VI

_ -The dumber of® directors constituting the initial board
of directors is seven (7), and the names and addresses of the

persons who are to serve as the initial directors are as follows:

1. _Raglf{Péﬁijﬁaﬁilia 2440 9th S+raet North Texas City, Texas
2. Jesse;Gérci%: &r. 1304 Red Bud Lane na Margue, Texas
3. S?iﬁia ?;fGaréa. 7529 19th Avenue North Texas City, Texas
4.  Mary éuajarao'_ 2108 13th Avenue North Teras City, Texas
5. Edward Garcia, Sr. 724 22nd Avenue North Texas (ity, Texas
6. abel Garza, Sr. 1126 4th Avenue South Texas City, Texas
Texas

7. Manuel Ghajardo 2108 13th Avenue North Texas City,

ARTICLE VII.

The name and addresses of eaocn incorporator is as follows:

1 Raﬁl (pa£} padilla 2440 9+h Street North Texas CiLy, Texas
2. Jgsse Garcia, Br. 1304 Red Bud Lane La Marque, Texas

3, Sylvia P. Garza 25729 1oth Avenue North Texas City, Texas
4. Mary Guajardo " 2108 13th Avenue North Texas City, Texas
5. Edwatd éarcia,JSr. _?24-22hd avenue North Texas City, Texas
6. .&ballﬁafi&, Sx.. - 1126 4th BAvenue South Texas CTlty, Texas
7.  Manuel Guajardo 2108 L3th Avenue North Texas Ciyt, Texas
8. Carlos Gaézﬁ. 2529 19th Avenue North Texas City, Texras

B




WY SR ¥ L ¥ R RV ¥ R

¢ @ilbart Yoxges BR06 A Avenue North Texes Clty, Texas
10, fﬂildydwdrrés . 1806 3xrd Avenue North Texas Cilty, Texas
12. ‘ { x) 2325 21st Avenue Worth Texas (ity, Texas
13. iﬁgnOiaigé%ﬁ%a 2705 5th Avenus North Texas Clty, Texas
14. Jass&%ﬁ&ﬁéﬁa}iér; "~ 1304 Red Bud Lane La Margue, Texas
15. Susie ggﬁgéﬁg :- . 2721 21st Avenue North Texas Clty, Texas
16, _.-;“ W'l: f{ﬁiéﬁg;@ﬁﬁgf22l3 Texas City, Texas
17. ﬁéte-O;ﬁi;,.§;. . 24?& ﬁth.hvmnue North Texas 1ity, Texas
18. H.M. oiﬁi%#%éj 1412 22nd avenue North Texas City, Texas
15. Fl.mtez}cifé;:;_ggéébl 2'52_9.9th avenue North Texas City, Texas
20. Belmréénvélﬁé&ﬁez 2328 27th Avenue North TPexas (lty, Texas

ARTICLE VIII

'-ﬂﬁon digédiﬁiion'of the Corporation or the winding up of

its.affairs, the assets of the Corporation shall be distributed

exclitsivaly to charitable, religlous, scientific, testing for

public safety, literary, for social welfave educational ougan-

izations which would then gualify under the provigions of
Section S0L{c) (3} (4) of the Internal Revenue Code and its

Regulations as they now exist or as they may he nereaftenr amended.

ﬁoth IR WIfNESS WHEREQF, we have hereunto set ounk hands this
day of-April, 1985,




' m:k‘ %m{i{g’“ (oot Ll v)\}

"""'"" " #.}I‘M S Wi e
HESPOR MORENO-.

3 yhﬁxéilﬂAAJﬁbdw&*ﬁ

T Ha £ GLIVARE ?
ffﬁ”;ﬂ __ - ﬂﬁﬂégﬂﬁwh
: _._nmoaa_.s vsmsc.eum i 2

‘I‘HE s*:mm’ OB ‘I,'EXAS
ccmnw OF GM.VESTDN s

Ir,QQﬂﬁIE BRABLFY,Anotary publlc, do hereby qertiiw that

o

Li Bﬁtaay{of Apr11 1985% persnnally appeared hefovw e

"DILL&, .mssm mmm, JR., srwm P. GARZA, MARY
GUAJARI?O, EDWARE} GARCIE, ‘SR.. ’ B‘BEI: GRRZA, SR. ¥ MA&UEL 1;.113&;;1&111}0 :
CARLQS GARZA, GILBER” TORRE HILD& TQRRES, )

- DEMETRIIO TQR‘RES; ARI\!OLD YB.T&RRA, JESSE GB’RGIEA, JR. SUS‘&:’.I SAUCEDA,
HECTOR.MDREHO, PETE ORTIA,?“R-, H. H. GLXVARES FLGﬁENCTM JHE80,
anﬁ DELORES VELASQUEE, who,:ﬂach belng by me first dul? BUOYR,
severally deglarea,that thmy are the persans ‘who sxgne@ ‘the
foregoing dc»ument as incorporatcrs: dnd that tha atatﬁmants
therein cantalneﬁ are true. L

im WITNES% wHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand amd‘seal

tha dav and yeax abQVa written.lﬂi L




	Agenda
	3.a._7269
	       ATT_Minutes
	3.b._7264
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_Grant Application
	       ATT_Budget
	       ATT_Guidelines
	       ATT_attachment
	       ATT_attachment

